



**Canmore Minor Hockey Association
Executive Meeting
December 5, 2017 6:00 pm
Canmore Rec Centre**

Attending President: Sara Anderson
Vice-President: Sean Kjemhus
Ice Coordinator: Cheryl Adams
Coaching/Skills Coordinator: Reid Solodan
CMHA Governor: Adam Macleod
CMHA Governor: Mike Berthelot
Treasurer: Brenda Ostman
Registrar: Carrie McLaughlin
CAHL Director: Al Scurfield
House League Director: Sean Derzaph
Communications Director: Sarah Horne

Regrets Girls League Director: Bunny Julius
CMHA Secretary: Tara Langlois

Called to Order: 6:02 pm

1) Approval of November 8, 2017 Meeting Minutes

MOTION: To approve the amended meeting minutes for October 11, 2017. Moved; Sara; seconded; Brenda; carried

2) Ice Coordinator Updates

Cheryl provided updates on the ice scheduling and ref coordination.

3) Registrar Updates

Carrie provided updates on the current registration numbers.

4) Provincials deadlines.

Provincial deadlines were discussed. All CAHL teams were entered in the notice of intention. We are now waiting on the list with all declarations from Hockey Alberta.



5/8) Coach Coordinator Report and Hockey Alberta Clinics

Coaching clinics were discussed and the options to have them provided by Hockey Alberta. Hockey Alberta provided a list of the possible clinics. Sean and Reid do choose two or three to be provided between Dec and January up to the Roger Hometown Hockey events.

6) House Director Updates

Sean provided updates on the current season and how the teams have been divided in the RHL league. RHL also established a committee to review the season and the tiering opportunities and challenges.

7) Upcoming Tournaments

Brenda provided a summary of the recent tournament with potentials and challenges.

9) Rogers Hometown Hockey Updates

Meeting with the Town are occurring every two weeks. CMHA is responsible to organize volunteers, BBQ, clean up crew and participate in the parade.

10) Rec Centre Updates

The Town is still proceeding with the proposed plans. Jim has been now assigned to the 2026 Olympic Bid Exploration Committee and now Sally Caudill is managing the project. Meeting with Sally Caudill is scheduled for Dec 19.

12) Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:40pm

Next Meeting January 16, 2018 location TBD